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From: "Jane Hill" < GRO :
Sent: Tue 16/12/2014 1:32:05 PM (UTC)
To: "ian.murray.mpé..., GRO o :
Subject: briefing
Attachment: utf-8"lan%20Murray%20briefing.doc
Attachment: utf-8"Lt%20t0%20James%20Arbuthnot%2028%2011%2014%20sent%20pdf.pdf
Attachment: utf-8"Post%200ffice%20Press%20Release%208%2012%2014.doc
Attachment: utf-8"Letter%20to%20Paula%20Vennells%208%2012%2014.pdf
Hi lan

Please find attached a short briefing on the mediation scheme, and other attachments to which the letter refers.
Sending this across as a courtesy ...... rather than an official briefing. But | hope it’s helpful in providing background.
Do please shout if you have any questions.

Best wishes

Jane

Jane Hill | Head of Public Affairs

18t Floor, Banner Wing, 148 Old Street, London, EC1V 9HQ

GRO i

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you
must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error,
please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within
this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON
EC1V 9HQ.




POL00130759
POL00130759




